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DATE: September 11, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel é/ '

-—

RE: Closure of Docket No. 060619-TX; Compliance investigation of North American
Telecommunications Corporation for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1),
F.S., Access to Company Records.

On September 14, 2006, Docket No. 060619-TX was established to investigate North
American Telecommunications Corporation‘s (North American Telecom) apparent violation of
Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records. By Order No. PSC-06-1013-PAA-TX,
issued December &, 2006, the Commission assessed a penalty in the amount of $10,000 against
North American Telecom for its apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S. On November
13, 2006, in an effort to resolve the company’s apparent violation, North American Telecom
offered to submit a settlement payment in the amount $3,500 to be paid in seven equal monthly
payments of $500 each. By Order No. PSC-07-0025-PAA-TX, issued January 8§, 2007, the
Commission accepted the company’s settlement offer and ordered that the company submit the
first payment of $500 no later than February 15, 2007. The company was also required to submit
each subsequent payment by the 15™ day of each month thereafter until the balance was paid in
full. The Commission further ordered that North American Telecom’s Certificate No. 7864 be
cancelled if the company failed to submit one of its payments.

On August 6, 2007, North American Telecom submitted its seventh and final payment of
$500 to the Commission for a total payment of $3,500. North American Telecom has co

with the provisions of the Commission’s Orders; therefore, this docket should b
administratively.
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